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PLATTE RIVER RECOVERY IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAM 1 

 2 

Questions and Answers:  3 

P17-013: Tract W1606 Slurry Wall Storage Facility Engineering Design and Construction 4 

Administration Services 5 
 6 

1) The RFP, page 1, mentions a preliminary investigation.   Who performed that work? Is there 7 

a document describing that work? 8 

 9 

The Executive Director’s Office of the Platte River Recovery Implementation Program 10 

(employees of Headwaters Corporation), with the help of a special advisor and drilling 11 

contractors, performed the preliminary investigation. There are a few documents describing 12 

various portions of the work. These documents will be made available to the Consultant who 13 

wins the contract. But, in short, the site was selected largely because of its existing gravel pit, its 14 

proximity to potential water sources (i.e., the Platte River and area drainage ditches), and the 15 

existence of a low permeability layer about 30 to 40 ft below grade. Some of these results will be 16 

discussed at the pre-proposal meeting and site visit on Tuesday, August 1, 2017. 17 

 18 

2) On RFP Task 7, reference is made to installing flumes and piezometers.  Can we assume the 19 

flumes and piezometers can be installed by the construction contractor? 20 

 21 

Yes. Please assume that the flumes, piezometers and other measurement equipment necessary for 22 

accurate water accounting will be installed by the contractor. The Consultant will be responsible 23 

only for the design of the system, as well as oversight during construction. 24 

 25 

3) Will the diversion from the river to the Peterson Ditch need to be included in the SCADA 26 

system?  If so will design modification need to be made to the river diversion structure? 27 

 28 

The diversion from the river to the Peterson Ditch is not a part this project. Surface water 29 

diversions from the river will be made through the Central Nebraska Public Power and 30 

Irrigation District’s (CNPPID) system, where it will then be diverted to Program water projects. 31 

For purposes of this RFP, the Consultant will only be responsible for diverting surface water 32 

from the Peterson Ditch to the slurry wall storage facility (likely through ditches and/or pipes) 33 

and diverting surface water from the Platte River to the slurry wall storage facility (likely 34 

through a wellfield immediately adjacent to the river’s banks). As mentioned in the meeting, 35 

please assume that 10-15 cfs will be diverted from the Peterson Ditch and 10-15 cfs will be 36 

diverted from the river through a wellfield. 37 

 38 

4) During the pre-proposal meeting, you mentioned distributing the bore logs in the area of the 39 

site.  Do you plan on posting them on the PRRIP website (same location as the Q&A)? 40 

 41 

Bore logs and geotechnical lab tests from the area are attached to this document. These results 42 

are from surrounding properties and were performed to give a general sense of subsurface 43 

conditions in the area. Please understand that this campaign was exploratory in nature and 44 
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Consultants will need to design and perform their own geotechnical campaign necessary for 45 

design-level work. 46 
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